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Stephanie Slominski

From: Moro, T (Tara) <tara.moro@dllgroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 2:53 PM
To: Stephanie Slominski
Subject: City of Albany 101-0416308

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Please do not open attachments 
or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.  
Hi Stephanie, 
 
We have waived late charges of $3,185.76 from your account and put it on late charge exempt going forward. 
 
Kind regards, 

 

  

 

Tara Moro    
Senior Remarketing Specialist  

 

     T+1 515 251 3080 
     F+1 515 334 5834 
     E+ Tara.Moro@dllgroup.com  

De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc.  
8001 Birchwood Ct. 
Johnston, IA 50131 
USA 

 

www.dllgroup.com  
Follow us on LinkedIn  
Please consider the environment before printing. 

 

 

See what counts. 
 

De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. has the right to use the DLL®, DLL Financial Solutions PartnerSM and See what countsSM service marks. 
DLL has offices in more than 30 countries throughout Europe, North America, South America, Australia and Asia. 
The company is part of the Rabobank Group.  
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